Goetze, Phillip, EMNRI_)_

N _
From:. Brian Wood <brian@permitswest.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 2:58 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; JIM BRUCE

Subject: Basic's Belco 1 SWD application

Basic is withdrawing its application dated 3-11-16 for Belco 1 {30-015-25141).



JAMES BRUCE:
A'I‘I'OR-.\'E\' A'l'- L;\W

POST OFFICE BO\ 1056
b.\\lA I-L,\l:\\r \ll~ \ICO 87504

369 \IO\"I E ZUMA, NOS213
SANI A l'l" NEW ’Vllf \l(,() 87501

(505) 932-2043 (Phonc}

‘('505) 6606612 (Cel).
‘(905) 982:2151 (Fax)’

jnmes Q_t'llg-’iihlnLCOlll 3
March 21; 2016

Via &-mail

Oil Conservation:Division
1220:South St:Erancis Drive
Sdnta T'e, New-Mexico : 87505

Re: Basu: Encrgy Services, LP-
' Admmlstratxvc SWD- apphcatlon

Belco SWD Weli No.. 1
Umt B §20- -23S-28E.
Eddv County, New ‘Mexico

L:adies and gentlemen:

Mewbourne ‘Oil Company. objects to, the-above, apphcanon because’it may adverseiv affect ils:
operationston’ offsetting acrcage:.

Very:truly yours;,

James.Bruce

Attorney for Mewbourne il Company’

cc;  Brian Wood'(via-¢:mail),



